From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 8/4/2010 6:24:21 PM

To: 'svn@cpuc.ca.gov' (svn@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Data Request

Sean,
Please let me know if these questions capture our discussion.

Thanks,
Meredith

- Please provide any information that you have concerning the accuracy of the $36.4 million incremental cost of
dry cooling referenced in the comments of TURN/CUE.

- Please provide any information that you have concerning the accuracy of the $43.3 million overpayment
referenced in the comments of TURN/CUE.

- Please compare the $36.4 million to the information in the Black & Veatch report.
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